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Garrett Hancock

From: American Association for Agricultural Education <AAEA@wildapricot.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 8:54 PM
To: Garrett Hancock
Subject: [EXT] American Association for Agricultural Education Invoice 10361

CAUTION: Email Originated Outside of Auburn.  

INVOICE  
 
View invoice online  
 
American Association for Agricultural Education  
Event registration  
 
Invoice number: 10361  
Issued: 05 Dec 2023  
 
Bill to:  
    Garrett Hancock  
    gth0028@auburn.edu  
      

Item Amount 

Registration for "2024 Southern Region Conference" (04 Feb 2024 - 06 Feb 2024, Atlanta, GA), Early 
Registration: Student (member)     

$175.00 

 
Total: $175.00  
Balance Due: $175.00  
 
 
 
If paying by check, make check payable to the American Association for Agricultural Education and mail, (with a copy of 
your registration form) to: 
American Association for Agricultural Education 
c/o Marilyn Trefz, Association Manager 
1050 Little Bear Place, Lewis Center, OH 43035 
 
Conference Registration Cancellation and Refund Policy: Early registration ends on January 2, 2023 
If you must cancel your conference registration, please do so as soon as possible. Substitutions are accepted. Full 
reimbursement of conference registration fees will be provided up to 21 days prior to the first day of the conference, 
which is January 15, 2023. Family emergencies will be considered on a case-by-case basis by the AAAE Executive 
Committee. Requests for reimbursement must be made to Dr. Shannon Arnold, AAAE Treasurer.  

Checks Payable to AAAE and mailed to: 

Marilyn Trefz, AAAE Association Manager 
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1050 Little Bear Place 

Lewis Center, Ohio 43035 

 

 
 
View invoice online  


